



Ministry Central
of the Region
Environment

Suite 700
150 Ferrand Drive
Don Mills, Ontario
M3C 3C3
(416) 424-3000

17 05 83

FILE WM 11-02
BURLINGTON

A 210102

Mr. D.J. Corbett
Waste Disposal Engineer
Public Works Department
Regional Municipality of Halton
P.O. Box 7000
1151 Bronte Road
Oakville, Ontario
L6J 6E1

Dear Mr. Corbett:

Re: Region of Halton Landfill Sites
- Oakville and Burlington

Attached are recent site inspection reports made by Mr. H. Paar of this office. Please note the comments and recommendations contained in these reports.

If there are any enquiries regarding the contents of these reports, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours very truly,

G.L. McCarty, P. Eng.
Sr. Environmental Officer
Municipal and Private
Abatement Section

Attach.

HP/yf



Ministry
of the
Environment
Ontario

Site Inspection Report

FILE No.
A 210102
DATE
17 05 83

Re: Burlington Landfill, Lot 4, Concessions 1&2, City of Burlington

On May 13, 1983

the above waste disposal site was inspected by

H. Paar

of the Toronto District

at which time the following observations were made:

	YES	NO
1. Site Open	X	
2. Refuse being deposited at time of inspection	X	
3. Access Controlled	X	
4. Site Supervised	X	
5. Adequate Signs Posted	X	
6. Site open in accordance with posted signs	X	
7. Covering Equipment on Site	X	
8. Burning		X
9. Scavenging		X
10. Operating According to Conditions on Certificate of Approval	-	-

	SATIS-FACTORY	UNSAT FACTORY
11. Compaction of Refuse	X	
12. Cover of Refuse	X	
13. Housekeeping of 1) Site 2) Adjacent Property	X X	
14. Working Face	X	
15. Number of Dumping Areas	X	
16. Segregation of Refuse	-	-
17. Segregated Material Disposal	-	-
18. Rodent and Vector Control	-	-
19. Means of Controlling Litter	-	-

Operation Discussed with Mr. S. Mucciarelli

Region of Halton

(NAME)

(POSITION)

COMMENTS

Two working faces located in the Phase II area. These are located in the centre area between 2nd and 3rd leachate lines. One face is being prepared as a road.

- Surface water ditching is being prepared along the west side of the on-site road near the eroded slopes which lead down to the Falcon Creek flood plain. Some slope stabilization works are also in process in this area.
- Surface water siltation pond near the North Service Road has accumulated silt within 6 inches of the top. *overflow*
- Noted few areas with leachate staining adjacent to the on-site road in the south and west section of the landfill.

RECOMMENDATIONS

- The leachate stain areas should be investigated.
- Siltation pond should be cleaned out.

PREPARED BY

H. Paar

APPROVED BY

DISTRICT OFFICER